Robert Sumner

From: Romero, Christina <Christina.Romero@PPACCA.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Robert Sumner

Subject: RE: 2016 leg

Just called you. Give me a call when you have a chance! _

Christina Romero, Legisiative Director

Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California | 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 | Sacramento, CA 95814
916-446-5247 || ) o16-441-0632 fax 1_

www.ppactionca.org

Planned
Parenthood’

At No ot

Phapent Pavertiand AMdines of Calitornds

From: Robert Sumner [mailto:Robert.Sumner@doj.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:10 PM

To: Romero, Christina

Subject: 2016 leg

Hey Christina! Do you have a breakdown of PPAC’s legislative priorities this session? Looking to check in on what you all
are sponsoring/supporting, just generally in the interest of being helpful where | can. Thanks!

- Robby

Robert Sumner

Special Counsel for Legislation

California Department of Justice

Office of Attorney General Kamala D. Harris
1300 | Street

Sacramento, CA 95814



